MINUTES OF THE JUNE SESSION

of

THE SIMCOE COUNTY COUNCIL, 1931.

FIRST DAY.

Council Chamber, Barrie, June 15th.1931.

9

.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment at the January Session. The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present, except Councillors McLeod and Stephens.

The Minutes of the last Meeting of the January Session having been printed and distributed, were taken as read.

The Warden addressed the Members and welcomed them to the June Session.

He gave a hearty welcome to the new Reeve of Port McNicoll, Mr. Robert W.Smith. He extended to Judge Holmes a welcome to the County of Simcoe.

He knew that the customary harmony and good fellowship which is characteristic, would exist as usual between all Members in transacting the business which would be presented to them from time to time.

On extending the welcome to His Honour Judge Holmes, he hoped he would find pleasure in the performance of his judicial duties and could assure him of the co-operation of the citizens of the County.

He referred to the bereavement to Councillor Tessier, Reeve of Penetanguishene, and of Governor Jardine of the House of Refuge, in the death of their fathers, and extended to them his own sympathy and that of the Members of the County Council.

He stated that satisfactory progress was being made with the pavement in the Village of Victoria Harbour, and that a good job was being done, and he expected that the pavement would be officially opened on Thursday evening of this week.

That tenders have been accepted for the pavement authorized by the Council in the Village of Beeton, and that operations would commence in the near future.

The Department of Public Highways have consented to keep the expenditure on the Provincial Highways, in the County, within an amount acceptable to the County Council, but contracts had already been let for paving from barrie to Middlend on Highway No.27, and from East Oro to Orillia, on Highway No.11.

These Payments will have to be taken care of together with the maintenance of the Provincial Highways in next year's levy.

He referred to the Annual dinner of the officers of the Simcoe Foresters at which Captain MacDonnell requested him to convey to the Members of the Council the thanks and appreciation of himself and the officers for their many kindnesses. He had attended on Sunday, May the 17th, the unveiling of a memorial window and tablet in Trinity Church, Barrie. The window was to the memory of the late A.E.H. Crewwicke and the tablet in memory of the late Warden H.H.Creswicke, who accidently met his death in September 1930.

He had been over the County Roads with the County Road Committee and had found the system, as a whole, in fair condition, and with the **E4**se of the large and improved maintainers he was sure the roads would at all times be in good condition / fro travel.

He congratulated Councillor Morley, Reeve of Collingwood, on his promotion, by being appointed a King's Counsel, a distinction that was merited.

He also congratulated the First Ontario Co-Operative Packers of Ontario Ltd., on the erection and operation of their new packing plant, and he wished them success in their enterprise, as it would be a great benefit to this County, and felt sure such plants would be erected in other parts of the Dominion.

He trust that the Council would have a pleasant and profitable session.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

The Report of the Grand Jury at the June Sitting sitendary the General Sessions of the Feace, dated June 10th. 1931.

Communication from John E. Peart, Secretary for the Association of Managers of the Homes for the Aged and Infirm.

Communication from C.A.Trott, Secretary of the Collingwood Branch of the Canadian Legion of the British Empire Service League.

Communication from W.J.Rose, Clerk of Orillia Township with an account covering board and care of a dependent family.

Communication from the Clerk of Tecumseth Township, giving notice of assessment against the County of Simcoe for the Holland River Municipal drain.

Communication from H.L.Cummings, Secretary of the Selected Committee on Municipal Act Revision.

Communication from the Accountant of St.Andrews Hospital, regarding Damon Green. Communication from W.H.Carlton, Public School Inspector, requesting that Lefroy be named as a centre for holding Entrance examinations.

Account from the Department of Public Highways, amounting to \$26,717.17.

Accounts of Dr.Blackwell of Penetang, for professional services to two patients at the Ontario Hospital, Penetanguishene.

Communication from the Department of Public Highways giving notice of the assumption by the Department of Public Highways of the County Road between the Townships of Adjala and Essa, and between the Townships of Essa and Tecumseth as Provincial Highways, and from 12 o'clock noon on May 27th.1931. Account from the Secretary of the High School Board at Mimico, amounting to \$68.38. Report of the Boiler Inspection and Insurance Company, on the condition of the boiler in the Court House.

Communication from Mrs J.J.Carruthers, District Secretary Treasurer of the West Simcoe District Women's Institute.

Communication from Arthur Herbert Richardson, the Forester in charge of Reforestation, regarding shade trees along the County Highways.

Accounts from the Boys' Training School, Bowmanville.

Communication from R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, acknowledging receipt of copies of Agreement for paving the County road in the Village of Victoria Harbour.

Communication from R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, acknowledging receipt of copies of Agreement between the Village of Beeton and the County of Simcoe for street paving.

Communication from Dr.A.H.U.Colquhoun, Deputy Minister of Education, regarding the amount apportioned to Public and Separate Schools.

Communication from James R.Loney, giving notice of an accident to his vehicle on the County Road in Tay Township.

Communication from James Parker, Coldwater R.R.#2. giving notice of an accident to his car on the County Road.

Communication from Fred.G. Welsh. Bradford R.R.# 2. giving notice of an accident to his car on the County Road-between the Townships of West Gwillimbury and Tecumseth.

Account of Dr. Cummings, Bond Head, for \$10.00.

Communication from E.V.McKechnie, Secretary of the Mothers' Allowances Commission regarding appointments by the County Council to the Mothers'Allowances Local Board.

Communication from Messrs Boys and Boys, County Solicitors, giving their legal opinion as to whether a County license is required by pedlars, who sell the goods of the John R. Cressy Company.

Communication from R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, with statement of rebate to the County on County Road expenditure for the year 1931.

Account from the Alexandra Industrial School amounting to \$619.50.

Account from St. John's Industrial School. amounting to \$133.50.

Account from the Victoria Industrial School amounting to \$612.00.

Account from St.Mary's Industrial School , amounting to \$147.00.

Communication from A.B. Thompson, Orillia, giving notice of an accident to the horse belonging to Richard Mahoney, R.R.No.l.Atherley, while driving on Atherley Bridge.

Communication from Jesse Bradford, Solicitor for the Old Age Pension Commission regarding pensions to patients in Ontario Hospitals.

Communication from Miss K.B.Andrews, Secretary of the Collingwood Library Board.

3

Account from William James Wilson, Secretary of the Alliston Union Cemetery Board. Communication from Dr.Reymond E.Ives, Stayner, regarding the admission and maintainance of a patient to the Woodstock Hospital for Epileptics.

Resolution from the Council of the County of Lennox and Addington, Wilfred S.Wilson County Clerk.

Resolution from the Council of the United Counties of Northumberland and Durham, E.L.MacNachtan, Counties' Clerk.

Resolution from the Council of the Town of Collingwood; W.H. Whipps, Town Clerk. Notice of the Commitment of two boys to the Children's Shelter, by Compton Jeffs,

Police Magistrate. The Report of the Grand Jury at the February Sittings of the Supreme Court of Ontario

His Honour Justice Sedgwick presiding.

Communication from R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, acknowledging receiving a copy of the By-Law No.1756, of the County of Simcoe.

Communication from Charles Lovering.Coldwater, with reference to a caretaker for the North River Bridge.

Two Resolutions from the Council of the County of Norfolk, Johnathan Porter, County Clerk.

Resolution from the Council of the County of Victoria, F.L. Weldon, County Clerk. Two Resolutions from the Council of the County of Lincoln, Camby Wismer, County Clerk. Resolution from the Council of the County of Peel, David Wilson, County Clerk. Notice of the Commitment to the Children's Shelter of a boy from the Town of Barrie. Communication from R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, acknowledging the

Report of the work done on the County Roads during the year 1930.

Account from the Hydro Electric Power Commission for maintaining a light on the County road at Duntroon.

Two accounts from the Industrial Refuge for \$45.00 and \$7.00 respectively.

<u>Report No.1</u>. Of the Standing Committee on Equalization was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Evans, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Equalization with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Moore, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

위에는 정말에 가지 않는 것이 좋겠어.

Moved by Councillor Hanley, and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time, be read a second time. By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Robins, A. and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered. That the Third Reading of the By-Law be deferred until Wednesday morning.

Joseph Spicher, Reeve of Sunnidale, inquired if the Special Committee intended to rebuild the Power's Bridge over the Nottawasaga River in the Township of Sunnidale, this year.

He was informed that the Committee were endeavouring to purchase a second hand steel bridge suitable for the site as the traffic scarcely justified the expense of a new bridge.

Moved by Councillor Cunninghem, and seconded by Councillor Kiernan, and ordered. That the Committee on ²inance consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures for the Town of Alliston.

Moved by Councillor Blair, and seconded by Councillor Longman, and ordered. That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures of the Town of Barrie.

Moved by Councillor Tessier, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered.

That the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures of the Town of Penetanguishene.

Moved by Councillor Davis, and seconded by Councillor Morley, and ordered.

That the request of the Collingwood Branch of the Canadian Legion for a grant of \$250.00 to assist them in defraying expenses in connection with the annual re-union of the Veterans of Simcoe County, to be held in Collingwood on July 1st, be granted.

Ex-Councillor Smith addressed the Council on the question of a grant to the annual picnic of the war veterans.

He stated that this was not a local affair, but included the Veterans of the whole County. He asked that the grant of \$250.00 be given.

Moved by Councillor Johnston and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered. That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of rebating to the Township of Orillia, the half of the amount paid by the Township regarding the care of the Good family of Foxmead, last winter.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Hanley, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of granting to the Village of Victoria Harbour the privilege of capitalizing their refund for a period of fifteen years for paving purposes on Richard, Albert and William Streets, in the Village of Victoria Harbour.

5

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Davis, and ordered. That the Town of Collingwood extends a hearty invitation to your Worship the Warden to invite the Members of the County Council and friends to enjoy an Outing in the Town of Collingwood, on Wednesday afternoon next.

> Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered. That the Council do now adjourn until Tuesday at 2 o'clock P.M.

le Ilinipeon Count y Clerk.

Geilli Clove

SECOND DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie June 16th.1931.

The Council met according to the adjournment at yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the Chair. All the Members present: Cour Commillon Slephing

The Minutes of yesterday's session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Commitment of a boy to the Victoria Industrial School.

Account from Mrs Agnes Wattie, Midhurst, for a bonus for tree planting. Account from Fred Pratt, Barrie, for a bonus for tree planting. Communication from Colonel C.K.S.MacDonnell, officer commanding the Simcoe

Foresters.

Account from the Department of Public Highways, amounting to \$1,250.63. The Criminal Calendar of the County Gaol.

Communication from Col.D.H.MacLaren, Sheriff of Simcoe County, with a Report from the Inspector of Gaola.

Commitment papers from Police agistrate, Compton Jeffs, of a boy to the Victoria Industrial School.

Account from the Northern Advance, amounting to \$10.00.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Steele, and seconded by Councillor Currie, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Mowed by Councillor Brawley, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Henry, and seconded by Councillor Kiernan, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read,

Moved by Councillor Borrow, and seconded by Councillor Borrow, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Ronan, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on Education was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor Robins, W.S. and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted. Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Roman, and ordered. That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of recommending the County rate for the year 1931.

Moved by Councillor Brawley, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered. That the Agricultural Committee consider the advisability of making a grant of \$50.00 each to the Agricultural Representatives of North and South Simcoe to help defray Ontario expenses of two scholarship students while attending the Agricultural College at Guelph.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered. That the following be a Committee to draft resolutions of condolence as contained in the Warden's Report: - Councillors Morley, Carlton and the County Clerk.

Councillor Robins, Reeve of Tiny, inquired if anything could be done to have the Lafontaine road in the Township of Tiny, definitely approved of by the Department of Highways, as a County Road.

He was informed that up to the present the County had not been furnished with a proper description of this road.

The Clerk was instructed to telephone Mr.R.C.Muir if he had been furnished with a new description of this road and if so, to request that the Minister approve that it be assumed as part of the County Road System as soon as possible.

Councillor Roman, Chairman of the Agricultural Committee, reported that the Executive of the Canadian National Exhibition had sent notice that on account of the shortage of space it would not be possible to have the County Exhibits this year at that Exhibition.

Moved by Councillor Steele, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered. That the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of granting enough money to send one Thomas Dent, back to England.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered. That the Committee on Finance be asked to consider such resolutions that were presented at the January Session of the County Council and were by report left over until the June Session.

Moved by Councillor Ronan, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered.

That the Agricultural Committee consider the advisability of requesting an amendment of the Gattle Bonus Policy, as operating under the Live Stock Branch of the Ontario Department of Agriculture as follows:-

That the Gattle Bonus Policy, as applicable to Simcoe County, be amended so that the 20% bonus may be paid on the purchase of registered bulls to any farmer regarding whether he has previously kept a pure bred sire or not, provided all sires on which the bonus is paid shall give promise of improvement on the herd in question, upon being inspected by an authorized inspector. Moved by Councillor Scott, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee take into consideration and recommend the amount of money required to meet the expenditure on the County Road System for the year 1931 and the rate required to provide such amount.

Moved by Councillor Scott, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of having the County assume under the authority of the ^Highway Improvement Act, all the bridges on the Boundary Line between the Counties of ^Simcoe and Dufferin, that are ten feet or more in length.

Moved by Councillor McKnight. and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered. That the Committee on Roeds and Bridges consider the advisability of taking some action in regards to levying some tax on all gasoline tanks on or adjoining the County Highways in the County of Simcoe.

Moved by Councillor Kiernan, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered.

That the Committee on Finance consider the advisability of continuing their assistance to James Lemon of the Village of Lisle.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered,

That in the Report of the Grand Jury to His Honour Judge Holmes, certain recommendations were made in regards to the Children's Sheller, we would therefore respectively move that these recommendations be referred to the Committee of County Property.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, and seconded by Councillor Buchanap, and ordered. That R. Boyd, Reeve of the Town of Orillia, be granted leave of absence from to-day's session, he having to go to Toronto on important Municipal business.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered.

That the County Treasurer be granted leave to close his office at noon, during the Months of July end August.

Moved by Councillor Hurl and seconded by Councillor Doyle, and ordered. That the Council now adjourn until Wednesday at 10.30. A.M.

3

THIRD DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie. Wednesday, June 17th.1931.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment at yesterday's Session.

()

The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present except Councillor Stephens.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications.

Communication from George S.Dudley, regarding guaranteeing debentures for the Town of Midland.

Communication from Horace L.Brittain, Secretary Treasurer of the Ontario Municipal Association.

By-Law No. 1764 relating to the Equalization of Assessment of the County of Simcoe, which was laid on the table at Monday's Session, after receiving second reading was given a third reading.

> Moved by Councillor Currie, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered. That the By-Lew now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Robins, W., and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Barr, and seconded by Councillor Robins, W.S. and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

with accompanying By-Law Report No.4. Of the Standing Committee on Finance, was presented and read.

> Moved by Councillor Downey, and seconded by Councillor Roman, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be

read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Jebb, and seconded by Councillor Brawley, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered. That the By-Haw now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a Third time. Moved by Councillor Hawkins, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

<u>Report No.5.</u>Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor McKerroll, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the ^By-^Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-aw read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Lew read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Borrow, and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and

signed and sealed by the Warden.

<u>Report No.6</u> Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Henry and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time .

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Roman, and ordered. That the By-elaw now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law reed a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Doyle, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Tessier, and seconded by Councillor Barr, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time, do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.7. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Blair, and seconded by Councillor Longman, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be

read a first time.

2

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Tessier, and seconded by Councillor Hanley, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Steele, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered. That the $By - \frac{1}{2}aw$ now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Cunningham, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered. That Councillor Davis be granted leave of absence from this Session, as he was remaining in Collingwood, making arrangements for the afternoon.

Moved by Councillor Robins, W.S.and seconded by Councillor Longman, and ordered. That leave of absence be granted to Fabien Lacroix from Wednesday's Session, on account of the death of his nephew.

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Robins, A. , and ordered. That Councillor Thomas Stephens, be granted leave of absence from the June Session of this Council, on account of serious illness.

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Robins, A.C. and ordered. That the Committee on Condolences draft a suitable letter to be sent to Councillor Thomas Stephens, expressing sympathy for his recent serious illness, and trusting that he will soon be restored to health and strength.

> Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered. That the County Messenger be granted the usual two weeks holiday this year. Moved by Councillor Boyd, and seconded by Councillor Doyle, and ordered. That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain

debentures of the Town of Orillia.

Moved by Councillor Toner, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered. That the Committee on County Property consider the advisability of making an inspection of the roof of the Court House, and make any repairs they think necessary.

Moved by Councillor Hanly, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered. That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures of the Town of Midland. under By-Law No.1282 of the Town of Midland.

Moved by Councillor Boyd, and seconded by Councillor McLeod, and ordered.

That the House of Refuge Committee consider the advisability of granting aid to certain indigents in the Town of Orillia.

3

Moved by Councillor Buchanan, and seconded by Councillor Barr, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of making a grant to the Township of Medonte for drainage purposes, along the County Road No.2, opposite Lot No.15. Concession 11, in the Township of Medonte.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered. That the County Property Committee consider the advisability of re-decorating

this Council Chamber.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered. That the Council do now adjourn until Thursday at 1.30 P.M.

Thupsie County Clerk.

Willover Warden.

FOURTH DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie.

June 18th 1931.

The Council met according to the adjournment from yesterday's Session. The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

An account from David Jennett, Essa Township, for tree planting for reforest -ry purposes.

An account from W,B.Lyons, Essa Township, for tree planting for reforestry purposes.

An account from George .Davis, Essa Township, for tree planting for reforestry purposes.

An account from W. Martin, Essa Township, for tree plenting for reforestry purposes.

An account from George S.Spence, Vespra Township, for tree planting for reforestry purposes.

Communication from W.S.Moore, Chairman of the Hospital Board of the Royal Victoria Hospital, Barrie, inviting the Members and the Warden to attend the graduation exercises to-night at Barrie Collegiate Institute Auditorium.

Communication from Arthur Belcourt, Clerk of Tiny Township, with reference to the description of the Penetanguishene-Lafontaine Road in the Township of Tiny.

Communication from the Clerk of Orillia, requesting that the County guarantee certain debentures for the Town of Orillia.

Communication from the Ontario Historical Society, giving notice of the Annual Meeting to be held in Collingwood on July 15th, 16th and 17th, 1931.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Roman, and ordered. That the Council adjourn for one hour to inspect the first Co-Operative Packing Company Plant in Ontario. Bouth of Ellandsk

The Council resumed after the adjournment.

Report No.8. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Evans, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.9. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered,

That the report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Boake, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Potter, and seconded by Councillor Currie, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Boyd, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.10.0f the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Rogers, and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Hanly, and seconded by Councillor Moore, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Buchanan, and seconded by Councillor Barr, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.11. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Robins, Wm. and seconded by Councillor Blair, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.2. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Brawley, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time. By-Law read a Second time.

2

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Davis, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Hawkins, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.13.Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Rogers, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be

read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Potter, and seconded by Councillor Currie, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Downey, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Toner, and seconded by Councillor Smith, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.14. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Steele, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a First time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Boske, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Currie, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Moore, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and oddered, That the By-Law now read a third time, do pass , be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden. Report No.4. Of the "tending Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Potter, and seconded by Councillor Currie, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.5. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read; Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Boake, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

- Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee of the House of Refuge was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Brawley, and seconded by Councillor Boake, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.
- Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.
- Report No.2. Of the Stending Committee on Legislation was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Steele, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.
- Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read, Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Borrow, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Councillor Nolan inquired if there had been any reply to the Report of the Committee on Railways and Canals, which was passed at the January Session, a copy of which was to be sent to the Dominion Department of Ratiways and Canals.

The Clerk promised to report to-morrow if a reply had been received.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Evans, and ordered. That the members of this Council extend our best thanks to his Worship the Warden for the invitations to ourselves and ladies to attend the pleasant outing in Sunset Park, in the afternoon, and the splendid banquet in Collingwood in the evening, all of which was thoroughly enjoyed.

Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That Whereas the Township of Sunnidale has complied with the provisions of By-Law No.1516 which provides for the payment of grants to lock-up houses in the County of Simcoe, and whereas the Township of Sunnidale has erected a lock-up at Wasaga Beach, we therefore request that the County Property Committee consider the advisability of recommending a grant of \$400.00, as provided in said By-Law, be paid to the Treasurer of the Township of Sunnidale.

Moved by Councillor Robins, A.C. and seconded by Councillor Lacroix, and ordered. That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of amending By-Law No. 1738 as far as it refers to a road in the Township of Tiny, giving a proper description of said road.

Moved by Councillor Downey, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a grant to the Township of Vespra to assist in cleaning out Swaley Creek.

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Davis, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making the usual grant of \$10.00 to each Public Library in the County of Simcoe.

Moved by Councillor Longman, and seconded by Councillor Robins, A.C. and ordered. That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making the customary grant to the Simcoe Foresters Regiment as requested in the communication of Lt.Colonel C.K.S. MacDonnell.

Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Boake, and ordered, That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of giving a grant of Three hundred dollars to the Township of "ssa, for the purpose of gravelling lot 1. Concession 9, as the road has been used continuously from year to year to draw gravel to the County road between Essa and Tecumseth, and that said grant be paid when the work is completed, and passed the inspection of the County Engineer.

Mr. J.E.Jamieson, M.P.P.the "ember for South West Simcoe, addressed the Council, and congratulated the Warden on the able way in which he presided over the Meetings of the He thanked him also for the very pleasant outing he had had at Collingwood Council. yesterday.

He stated that of the various Counties he had visited, in his opinion. Simcoe County Council had the best system of conducting their business.

> Moved by Councillor Ronan, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered. That the Council do now adjourn.until Friday at 2 o'clock.P.M.

County Clerk.

Fifth Day

Council Chamber, Barrie. June 19th,1931.

The Council according to the adjournment at yesterday's Session, The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present.

The Minutes of yesterday's Session were read and adopted.

Report No.1.

Of the Stending Committee on County Property was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Robins, A.C, and seconded by Councillor Davis, and ordered, That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read, Moved by Councillor Toner, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read, Moved by Councillor Hurl, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

The Council resolved itslf into Committee of the Whole, with the Warden in the Chair, to consider the matter of the rental of the old Registry Office to the Provincial Police.

The Committee of the Whole arose and reported that they would recommend that

the Special Committee on County Property, with the assistance of Mr. J.E. Jamieson, M.P.P. continue negotiations with the Department of the Provincial Police, with a view of making satisfactory arrangements regarding the rental of the old Registry Office for their Barrie Headquarters, and if such arrangements can be made the Committee be empowered to proceed with the necessary alterations which may be required.

> Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered. That the Report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Report No.15. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

> Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Currie, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith

be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Potter, and seconded by Councillor Webb, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time. By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Borrow, and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a Third time. By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor McKerrolly and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.16. Of the Standing Committee on Finance, with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Brawley, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered, That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time. By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Boake, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Rogers, and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time, do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and

signed and sealed by the Warden. Report No.17. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented

and read.

승규는 것 같이 같이.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith

be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time. Moved by Councillor Tessier, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-haw read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Hurl, and seconded by Councillor Evans, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time, be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Hanley, and seconded by Councillor Wolan, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time, do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

<u>Report No.6.Of</u> the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor McLeod, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Hurl, and seconded by Councillor Curry, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a Second time.

By-liaw read Second time.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor Moore, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a Third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Johnston, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time, do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

<u>Report No.7.Of</u> the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Downey.W; and seconded by Councillor Hawkins. and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-"aw read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Doran,

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

The Third reading was deferred until the next Session, to make an alteration in the peramble of the By-Law.

Report No.8.Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Johnston and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered.

That the Report now real be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on "ducation was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Borrow, and seconded by Councillor McKerroll, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Stending Committee on the House of Refuge was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McAnight, and seconded by Councillor Brawley, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

3

Report No.4.Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Boake, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

<u>Report No.1.Of</u> the Standing Committee on Reforestation was presented and read. <u>Moved by Councillor Boran</u>, and seconded by Councillor Downey,F; and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Reforestation was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Roman, and seconded by Councillor W. Downey, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on Agriculture was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Downey, W., and seconded by Councillor Brawley, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Councillor Scott asked the Clerk to explain to the Council the correspondence in connection with the sub-way uner the C.N.R. tracks at the Old Fort.

The Clerk explained that C.N.R. were willing to meet the requirements of the County Council, but that there was nothing in the Railway's estimates to provide for this work this year.

Mr. R.C.Muir, Department of Highways, had promised to report on the dimensions required by the Department of Public Highways.

Moved by Councillor Jebb, and seconded by Councillor Boake, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of placing two stop signs on the east and west roads in the Village of Cookstown, to protect County Road No.3. through that Village, it being an intersection.

Moved by Councillor Henry and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That Simcoe County Council recommend that the Commissioner of the Provincial Police of Onterio be requested, by this Council, to esk traffic officers to allow any one, found driving a car without a driver's license, forty-eight hours, or a reasonable time to present the same, before Court action, and that a copy of above motion be forwarded to the Provincial Department of Highways, and the Chairman of Municipal Act Revision.

Moved by Councillor Kiernan, and seconded by Councillor Roman, and ordered. That the Committee on Roads and Bridges consider the advisability of adding to the County System of Good Roads, a certain road in the Township of Tossorontio to connect the new Provincial Highway with the proposed County Road at Banda in Nottawasaga Township.

> Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Robins, W.S.and ordered. That the Council do now adjourn until 7 o'clock P.M. this evening.

EVENING SESSION.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from the afternoon Session. The Warden in the Chair.

<u>Report No.18.0f</u> the Standing Committee on Finance, with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Downey, W; and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Hawkins, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time., By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Hawkins, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Lacroix, and seconded by Councillor Blair, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

<u>Report No.19</u>.Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

> Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Downey, W.and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith

be read a first time.

and read.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Blair, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and orderad, That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Brawley, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a/third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and

signed and sealed by the Warden. Report No.20.0f the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented

Moved by Councillor Ronan, and seconded by ^Councillor Doyle, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the ^By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Potter, and seconded by Councillor Webb, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time, be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Barr, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a Third time.

Movedby Councillor Barr, and seconded by Councillor Steele, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a Third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.21. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

> Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Smith, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith

be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Curry, and seconded by Councillor Smith, and ordered. That the By_{-j} aw now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Evans, and seconded by Councillor Moore, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Lew read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered. That the By-liaw now real a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.22. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accomapnying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

> By-Lew read a First time. Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time. By-Law read a Second time. Moved by Councillor Doyle, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time. By-Law read a Third time. Moved by Councillor Toner, and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and

> > 가 가지 않는 것 같은

.

signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.23.0f the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Steele, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.24. Of the Standing Committee on Sinance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Henry, and seconded by Councillor Smith, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.25. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Doyle, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

"eport No.26.01 the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.27. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Boyd, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Scott, and seconded by Councillor Ronan, and ordered. That By-Law No.1778, in which the Third reading was deferred at a previous Session, for the purpose of making certain additional recitals, be now read a third time as amended.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Rogers, and seconded by Councillor Boyd, and ordered.

That the ^By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.9. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Moore, and seconded by Councillor Hurl, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the B_y -haw presented herewith be read a first time.

By-haw read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Hanly, and seconded by Councillor Ronand and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Haw read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Evans, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a Third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor ferr, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

3

<u>Report Ho.10</u>.Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Boyd, and seconded by Councillor Doyle, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.5. Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Moore, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.6. Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Borrow, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted. Moved by Councillor McEnight, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That whereas the Council of the Township of Tay has made application to the County Judge to have him declare what is known as the Waubaushene Bridge in the said Township to be a County Bridge, and whereas the County is entitled to be represented at the hearing of said application by the Judge,

Therefore be resolved that the County Clerk and Councillor Scott be appointed to represent the County in this matter.

Moved by Councillor Morley, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered. That the Members of this Council extend to Councillor Dutton, their sincere appreciation and thanks for the entertainment and outing at Victoria Harbour last evening.

The Warden thanked the Members of the Council for their co-operation and assistance during the Session, and for their attendance at the Meetings.

Moved by Councillor Blair, and seconded by Councillor Longman, and ordered. That this Council do now adjourn until Monday, November 23rd, 1931, at 2 o'clock P.M.

County Clerk.

Warder